From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 07:03

To: official information

Subject: LGOIMA 21024 - Response - - Citywide view of rating properties
Attachments: Hamilton Rating Valuation Roll Map 2014.PDF; 21024 - 2020-21 rating values by

valuation roll area. XLSX

Kia or.
| refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.

You have asked whether there is a summary available online showing the numbers of individual properties in
each rating area group, which also includes the Land and Capital value totals for the various groups. And
instructions as to how to locate such information on the website.

The search function on the Hamilton City Council website only provides for searches of individual properties, as
such there are no instructions that we can provide that will allow an aggregated or tailored search of rating
areas/groups.

Please find attached:
e aspreadsheet that provides you with land and capital rating valuations aggregated by valuation roll
area, and the number of properties within each area.
e A PDF showing the valuation roll areas for reference.

This should provide you with the information you need, as we currently understand your request. If there is a
particular data set that you are interested in the rating team may be able to assist further, please email
officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz if there are any further requests.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how to
make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

Kind regards,
Michelle
Official Information Team

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

From: official information

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 9:14 AM

To:

Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 21024 - Acknowledgement _ - Citywide view of rating properties

Kia ora

| write to acknowledge your information request of 26 January 2021 as below.



Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be informed of
the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, no later than 20
working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than Wednesday 24 February
2021.

Kind regards, Michelle

Official Information Team

Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz

From: "Hamilton City Council" <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2021 3:45 PM

To: "info@hcc.govt.nz" <info@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Request for information ref: HCC-RFI-210126-978VL-761

HCC Website - Request for Information

Reference: HCC-RFI-210126-978VL-761
Attachment: not supplied

Contact title:

Contact first name: i

Contact last name: || R
Organisation:

Preferred contact method: Email

Email address: || NN
Phone number: | N

Request message
Good afternoon.

| have endeavoured to find on the website, information about the number of current ratepayers in Hamilton City. | thought
there might be a map which would show the boundaries of each property, together with the rating value assessment
numbers. My initial search only enables me to locate individual properties, but | am interested in obtaining a city wide
view of the properties. Is there a summary available online showing the numbers of individual properties in each rating
area group, which also includes the Land and Capital value totals for the various groups?

Instructions as to how | might locate such information on the website would be appreciated.

Regards
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